

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Jesus' Mission

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

The secrets of the Kingdom

1. (Mark 4:33-34 AMP) With many such parables [Jesus] spoke the Word to them, as they were able to hear *and* to comprehend *and* understand. He did not tell them anything without a parable; but **privately to His disciples (those who were peculiarly His own) He explained everything [fully].**
2. (Matthew 13:11-13,17 TPT) You’ve been given the intimate experience of insight into the hidden mysteries of the realm of heaven’s kingdom, but they have not. For everyone who listens with an open heart will receive progressively more revelation until he has more than enough. **But those who don’t listen with an open, teachable heart, even the understanding that they think they have will be taken from them.** That’s why I teach the people using parables, because they think they’re looking for truth, yet because their hearts are unteachable, they never discover it. Although they will listen to me, they never fully perceive the message I speak. Many prophets and godly people yearned to see these days of miracles that you’ve been favored to see. They would have given everything to hear the revelation you’ve been favored to hear.
3. (Acts 1:2-3 TPT) Just before he ascended into heaven, Jesus left instructions through the Holy Spirit for the apostles he had chosen. After the sufferings of his cross, **Jesus appeared alive many times to these same apostles over a forty-day period, proving to them with many convincing signs that he had been resurrected. During these encounters, he taught them the truths of God’s kingdom.**
4. (Proverbs 3:32 AMP) For the perverse are an abomination [extremely disgusting and detestable] to the Lord; but **His confidential communion *and* secret counsel are with the [uncompromisingly] righteous (those who are upright and in right standing with Him).**

Commented [BC1]: *To those who will be disciplined, lose self-identity and come close...* He will give intimate disclosure about His amazing Kingdom.

Commented [BC2]: You are NOT given an opinion in the Kingdom. *There is truth and you must discover it.* Humility and hunger are required.

Commented [BC3]: Jesus appeared at least 11 times after His ascension to discuss why He had been resurrected. The transformation into kingdom completion had occurred! *It's now your turn*

Commented [BC4]: Do you have ears to hear and eyes to see the secrets of the hidden realm? Do you comprehend the dual nature of your life on earth? Have you listened to Him as He revealed the Kingdom?

Commented [BC5]: Do your daily habits prove that you treasure the secret council's of the heavenly dimension? Do you value the restricted union with an intimate God?

Recognizing the Kingdom

1. (Matthew 6:9-13 TPT) Pray like this: Our Beloved Father, dwelling in the heavenly realms, may the glory of your name be the center on which our lives turn. Manifest your kingdom realm, and cause your every purpose to be fulfilled on earth, just as it is in heaven. We acknowledge you as our Provider of all we need each day. Forgive us the wrongs we have done as we ourselves release forgiveness to those who have wronged us. Rescue us every time we face tribulation and set us free from evil. For you are the King who rules with power and glory forever. Amen.
2. (1 Corinthians 2:12-15 TPT) For we did not receive the spirit of this world system but the Spirit of God, so that we might come to understand and experience all that grace has lavished upon us. And we articulate these realities with the words imparted to us by the Spirit and not with the words taught by human wisdom. We join together Spirit-revealed truths with Spirit-revealed words. Someone living on an entirely human level rejects the revelations of God's Spirit, for they make no sense to him. He can't understand the revelations of the Spirit because they are only discovered by the illumination of the Spirit. Those who live in the Spirit are able to carefully evaluate all things, and they are subject to the scrutiny of no one but God.
3. (Colossians 2:2-3, 9-10 TPT) I am contending for you that your hearts will be wrapped in the comfort of heaven and woven together into love's fabric. This will give you access to all the riches of God as you experience the revelation of God's great mystery—Christ. For our spiritual wealth is in him, like hidden treasure waiting to be discovered— heaven's wisdom and endless riches of revelation knowledge. For he is the complete fullness of deity living in human form. And our own completeness is now found in him. We are completely filled with God as Christ's fullness overflows within us. He is the Head of every kingdom and authority in the universe!
4. (Psalms 25:14) There's a private place reserved for the devoted lovers of Yahweh, where they sit near him and receive the revelation-secrets of his promises.

Commented [BC6]: We are to demand that the reign of the Kingdom be displayed in our lives! *Do you know what is in heaven that belongs to you on earth?*

Commented [BC7]: Do you declare Jesus as King in the places you live your life? Do you demand that His glory (signs/wonders/miracles/evidence) be seen in your life?

Commented [BC8]: Kingdom access comes by spiritual faculties awakened when born anew in Christ. Staying in the timeless realm will reveal treasures hidden there.

Commented [BC9]: Mortal, earth-bound people do not have access to the secret mysteries. They are ignorant of the eternal so they cannot make accurate decisions about the son's of the King or their methods.

Commented [BC10]: YOU HAVE ACCESS! The hidden secrets have been unlocked by Christ...will you hunt them out? Or have you been 'bored' with religion?

Commented [BC11]: *Have you honored the position of intimacy reserved for those who have earned mutual trust?*